To: lorraine32@blueyonder.coluk

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/fil
e/7837/143582.pdf

If one car is present then this is what they should do if trespass is taking
place and one car is in most instances in the application so the inspectors and
officers on seen agreed trespass had not taken place or the cars or vans
would get sized.

Chapter 8888

| 16/02/2016

Chapter 8888
17/02/2016
Date: Wednesday, 17 February 2016, 22:07
Subject: updated it a bit more From: Rewired
re_wired@ymailicom
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.coiuk
Attachments | have taken time to listen to my solicitor’s advice in regards to
the applicant’s proposal of an Asbo order that was on thejdoc (85.00 KB)

Date: Wednesday, 17 February 2016, 1:53
Subject: [No Subject] From: Rewired
re_wired@ymailicom

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.coiuk

| do not like to know that you are up set, but | can not blame you as you do
help me as my mother and friend a lot in that sense, you say | throw
tantrums but you are the one saying you are going to delete all my life files
rather than just send them to me.

| clearly am not a three year old kid, this is why | keep telling you to stop
answering questions when people are asking me them,

| do not think that of my self that | have done nothing wrong in my life in
earth, but I do think that if | was left to my own judgement and you to action
to such guidance when supporting me that | would make the right decisions
for my selfi

297


mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/7837/143582.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/7837/143582.pdf
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk



